September 4, 2023

Dear BBSC Member:

The September meeting is the 5th at 6pm, Masons Building 2300 Highway 118 North,
Alpine.

1. Membership renewal is under way. The new gate lock went on September 1st.
2. The meeting agenda is below.

3. The August meeting minutes are below.

4

Club elections will be held at the September BBSC meeting, September 5th.
Our current officers are President Jim Westermann, VP Kyp Angel, Treasurer Liz
Measures, Secretary Scott McClanahan, and Range Safety Robert Johnson.
Anyone interested in one of the posts, send Jim an email ("Jim Westermann 001"
<jwwmann@gmail.com>). Nominations will also be taken from the floor.

5. Turkey Shoot is October 14th. The flier is below.

6. The Run & Gun Results are below.

Range Closures

September 8th 8am - 2pm. The range will be closed for law enforcement
September 14th 8am - 1pm. Pistol 1 (only)

October 13th 3pm - Range closed to prepare for turkey shoot

October 14th all day - Range closed for turkey shoot

Organized Shooting

Email me to receive email notifications and news of specific interest (turkey, skeet, trap,
steel). kisang@outlook.com. | email members with proton mail using blind copy.

Wednesday 10am Turkey Shoot Practice ( Rifle)
Wednesday 7pm Skeet Practice ( Shotgun )
Saturday 2:30pm Steel Targets ( Pistol 1)

Sunday 2pm Skeet or Trap - rotates each week ( Shotgun ) (9-10 skeet, 9-17 trap, 9-24
skeet, 10-1 trap.

Good Shooting!
Scott McClanahan
BBSC Secretary



\6 BE~ BIG BEND SPORTSMAN CLUB AGENDA
Q O

“Too \90 BY PRESIDING OFFICER _Jim Westermann
Rrsman®

REGULAR MEETING HELD ON: 9/5/2023

CALLED TO ORDER AT PM

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
INVOCATION

INTRO OF GUESTS:

OPENING MESSAGE: President
READING OF MINUTES: Secretary
TREASURER'S REPORT: Treasurer

New calendar year officer election:
Ballot tally and vote.
Install new officers for 2023-2024 year

OLD BUSINESS

_____ Trap & Skeet events: Monty Kimball / Philip 0'Shaunessy
Archery events - Ralph Grubel

_____ New or repair trap house roof

_____ Camera update - White Electric findings

_____ WPRW Run-n-Gun event August 25 & 26 - after action report

NEW BUSINESS

_____ SRSU Range and Wildlife Club turkey shoot - date October 14, 2023
- promote event on web site / radio

_____ Plan organized shoots / youth events - Luke Hendryx
- Luke has youth rifles, condition to be determined

QUESTION & ANSWER / open floor

_____ ANNOUNCEMENTS OR REMINDERS FROM PRESIDENT/ VP / SECRETARY /
TREASURER / RANGE OFFICER



BBSC Minutes of Meeting
August 1, 2023

The meeting was attended by 19 members and one guest, Eliana Dykehouse of the Sul
Ross Range and Wildlife Club.

Location of the meeting was the Masonic Lodge in Alpine. The meeting was called to
order at 6:04pm by president Jim Westermann. Roger Amis gave the invocation.

Reports

The June 6th minutes were read by Scott McClanahan. Roger Amis motioned to accept
and Michael McDaniel seconded, and the minutes were accepted.

Liz Measures read the treasurer’s report. Expenses include tax preparation and the gun
show table. There were 15 new members, 471 total for the year, compared to 484 last
year. Motion by Michael McDaniel to accept, and seconded by Ralph Gruebel, and the
motion carried.

Old Business

The shotgun report from Phil O'Shaughnessy and Monty Kimball was the need for
another pallet of clay targets and the high house roof repaired. Jim Westermann is
negotiating with True Value to acquire the pallet. Monty Kimball turned in $350 from
shooting rounds of skeet and trap (116 rounds, about 3,000 targets, 28% of a pallet). We
are shooting shotgun sports Wednesday evenings and Sunday afternoons.

Ralph Gruebel reported the archery targets are back up, and the Cub Scout pack is
interested in the range when the leaders get certified.

Camera system had problems with half the camera ports not working. Jim Westermann
bought a new NVR and will install it when the weather gets cooler.

New Business
Sylvia Nelson reported on the Run & Gun (August 26). Steel targets were ordered.

There is a meeting August 8th.

Eliana Dykehouse of the Sul Ross Range and Wildlife Club reported that setting the date
is the strategic decision. We decided on October 14th, with set up the 13th at 4pm. Need
to define rules for events.

Luke Hendrix has all of the 4H Club 22Ir rifles. Need to get the 4H Club to the range.
Secretary needs to create flier of organized shoots for gun store counters.
Ralph Gruebel motioned to adjourn at 6:45pm and Robert Johnson seconded.

Respectfully Submitted,
Scott McClanahan #270
BBSC Secretary

last updated 9-5-2023

August 2023 Meeting Minutes Page 1 of 1



47T ANNUAL
TURKEY SHOOT

Benefitting the Sul Ross Range and Wildlife Club

Saturday, October 14, 2023
8am.-5p.m.
@ Big Bend Sportsman Club Range

Winner of each round receives a frozen
turkey coupon for Thanksgiving!

Contact Eliana Dykehouse @
ekd20rb@sulross.edu or (361) 944-8978
with any questions




Event Detdils

Pistol Events
25 yards - 5 shots - B-16 target
1. Rim Fire Pistol Bench
2. Rim Fire Pistol Off Hand
3. Center Fire Pistol Bench
4. Center Fire Pistol Off Hand

Rim Fire Rifle Events
50 yards - 5 shots - B-16 targets
5. Rim Fire Rifle Bench
6. Rim Fire Rifle Off Hand
7. Rim Fire Rifle Scope Bench
8. Rim Fire Scope Off Hand

Center Fire Rifle Events
100 yards - 3 shots - TQ-4P targets
9. Center Fire Rifle Bench
10. Center Fire Rifle Off Hand
11. Center Rife Rifle Scope Bench
12. Center Fire Rifle Scope Off Hand

Shotgun
13. Round of Skeet

+ Top 10 Shooters Tournament

3
R rsManc”



- PACKING
4 oL/
)0 )7
Sylfa Nelson F p d
RUN-N-GUN 5~
Results 2023 ™™™

A two-gun (rifle and pistol) women’s competition with running and shooting at four
stages. After the last stage, contestants run back to the start, then repeat once more
immediately. Both running and shooting were timed with an allowance to track the
wait time at each stage. Shooting was a string through the stage with both
weapons. The hits and misses were recorded and accounted for 70 percent of the

score. Each stage had a time limit to complete. Most targets were steel and easy to
hear and see the hits.

There were 12 contestants and here are the results:

Sylvia Nelson Winner.
Second place Emily Eastley
Third place Caroline Luna

Mother/Daughter Teams



Event Sponsors
Watchtower Firearms

Jeff and Stephanie Haynes
ShootSteel.com

LTC Allen West

Dave and Vickie Wilson

Big Bend Shooting Foundation
Big Bend Sportsman’s Club
Angela Jolene Surratt

In and Out Rental

Wounded Warriors

Jayson Woodward and Michael
McDaniel

Contributions

Jim Westermann made the t-shirts,
designed the advertising, printed event
materials, and provided ammo.

Judge Greg Henington organized the
paramedics, Vernon Tucker and Adam
Hughes.

Dinner on Friday, breakfast, lunch, and
dinner on Saturday provided by Elda
and Felix Nunez, Doug Fox, and Cary
and Shelley Shackelford.

Photographers Shawna Graves and
Maria van der Krogt.

The grounds were mowed by Ruben
Ortega.

The Big Bend Sportsmans Club
provided the facilities.

B&S Toilets provided the bathroom
service.

Prizes
Watchtower Firearms and LTC Allen
West donated the AR-15 won by

Sylvia Nelson and the raffle AR-15
won by Mark Hill.

The AR-15 from Watchtower Firearms
is the Pink Shadow Camo UDR-15
Style 2 Rifle (P7M) model.

West of the Pecos
Republican Women
WPRW2020@gmail.com
432-386-5245

Big Bend Sportsman Club
bigbendsportsmanclub.org




Range Safety Officers
The Range Safety Officers

designed, prepared, set
up, and operated the
shooting stages:

Ronnie Davis

Michael McDaniel

Jim Burr

Allen West

Nick Harrison - Stage 1
Jim Westermann

Larry Gorden

JD McGraw

Lee Lawrence

Ben Morrow - Stage 2
Joel Nelson - Stage 3
Cody Eastley

Jake Bickham

Jason Welborn

Dalton Nusz

Paul Loeffler - Stage 4
Monty Kimball

Jim Porter

Paul Evans
Mark Hill
Scott McClanahan

Robin Harrison
Robbyn Hill
Jeff Haynes
Stephanie Haynes
Ginger Elliott
Kim Keith

Dona Ward
Joan Johnson
Michelle Foster
Jan Moeller
Robert Johnson
Beverly Meade

Emily Eastley
Shawna Graves
Caroline Luna
Megan Luna

Mistie McBride

Mayson McBride

>ompetitors

Monica McBride
Kristin Munoz
Sylvia Nelson
Shakeita Perkins
Jennifer Rozene
Elaine Wilmarth



	meeting notice 9 2023 second
	Range Closures
	Organized Shooting

	BBSC Monthly Agenda 20230905
	minutes 08 2023
	BBSC Minutes of Meeting
	August 1, 2023
	Reports
	Old Business
	New Business


	2023 Turkey Shoot Flier page 1
	2023 Turkey Shoot Flier page 2
	winners announcement
	Event Sponsors
	Prizes
	Contributions
	West of the Pecos Republican Women
	Big Bend Sportsman Club


